'IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG" )

STATE V8. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:-  2017G 3123

. Jarvis Stripling ) A/WH#: _2017A4210100606 (@J -,

AKA: . )  Date of Offense: _2/11/2017 —~4VH

Race: BLACK = Sex: M Age: : y SC.Code§ :_16-03-0910 Noy~

DOB: _ss#: ) CDRCode#: 0095  an . 162p19

Address: ¢ L ) vt UO U i/ B

CityState.Zip: 5§ T of

DL#: TS IDR T 3 SENTENCE SHEET A,Opea/s
. *CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF = or. [JPLEADS

TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping , :

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095 .
[ JNON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-2545
i w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [Xj As Indicted, ["|Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The plea is: [X] Without egoifations or Recommendation, egotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: /) - SCB77517 ' SCB79961

HUNTWJAMES EDWARD SC Bar# Deferdant Snder HI, Char}és W. " SCBarf

. ‘ Attomey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendangs commited to the dState Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of O éaysimonths/years-or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed __— _ vears

and/or to pay a fine of § - ; previded-that-upen-the-servieeof days/months/years and/or payment
of§__—— ;pluscosts and assessments as applicabie*; the-batance-is-suspended-witirprobation for —

maonths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probation,
v[%zh are incorporated by reference.

"ONCURRENT or {TJ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
gf he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

he Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domesnc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
[J RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP W) A!{XM W

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED [ ‘
[] Setby SCDPPPS A Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
: o May serve W/E begining ,
Recipient: ’ Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 IQQ 00 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) sto¢  $ ‘ . .
§56-5-2905 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ , :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ : (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 5.5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
' during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ 1A% 25 any other fees.

v . Presiding Judge @gﬂk? ﬁL"‘"‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Q pCmf. Judge Code: &053

Court Reporter: _{VIndQuyd . Sentence Date: { @ %
SCCA/217 (04/2018) v : - ‘




e ARREST WARRANT N STATE OF SOUTH CARGLINA ORIGINAL 5y il

) . .
Y )-(—] County/ [_] Municpalty of )6 )/6 AFFIDAVIT ?.Et":m‘;um
)

1

LA \\l. 201 7A421 01 00606 )< gbananburg

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Fersonally appeared before me the aftant  [.ouis M Nelson

qi Courty! Munic:pality of e : — o
LA, : D being duly sworn deposes and says that deferdant Jarvis T Stripling oL L .
Spartanburg, did within this county and state on orabout  2:11/2017 violate the criminal Taws ofthe
State of South Carobng (or ordinance of - D(J County/ [ ] Muncipaity of Spaﬂzglgiré,f'::‘ -8 B 7 na ,
THE STATE - C17620282 in the following particulars: _ ) ) b
' against DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: :: , : :
Jarvis T Stripling : ENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping o o _ P
Address. e . _{
- i_. — e s e - ——{ _ | further state that theré is probable cause o believe that  the defendant namec¢ above did commit
Phone ! ; SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: ” Race: "7 Height: Weight,

x M . B _ _oeight. 5 8 9 _;55_ That on February 11, 2017 in the city of Spartanburg, one Jarvis T Suripling did unlawfully scize, confine, kidnap or abductgm_gm__..
oL Stafe - SCo DL#: | ( . v/ : : . Simen,J. Spicer Irom 123 Marlboro Rd. Spartanburg, SC without autherity of law. Warrant bascd upon police investigation. CTC
DOB\\' o Agency QRI# SC0420100 '

Prosecuting Agency: &ananbur& Police Depanment
Prasecuting Officer  [.ouis M Nelson - 1608 ' -~

Ottense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

S && 22-17 11:15 RCVD
Offense Cade; 0095 AU \/cQ §§

CodelOrdinance Sec: 16-03-0910 AN &)
P

Signature of Affiant
IS warraa i a@* <

STAT@ SOUTH CAROLINA
ounty/ - [:] Municipality of

T County! :] Municipality of

Affiant's Address 135 West Broad Street
Spartanburg, SC 29306-

The accused

s 1o be arrested and brought before” me tc be C@ananburg
ceall with according %o the law. .

Affiant's Telephane

{L.S. . . i
s : ' ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge
Date: ] . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFF!ICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPAL[TY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
‘ . It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN e g
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to ' on oravout  2/11/2017 defendart  Jarvis | -Stnpimg
def ¢ ' ) . ) did violate the crimmal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
efenda ) : +h lin m County/ —I Municipality of Spartanburg ) as set forth below:
an - : - —
>-— to o -)
[Td e g d

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, yeu are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bnng him or
her before me forthwith to be deait with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered 1o the defenaant at the tme of its exeqidion, pr 2%
#i C S
¢

soon thereafter as is praclicable

RETURN WARRANT TO: Sworn lo and subscribed before me ]
o : n 2/16/2017 /7 L ) b SA
General Sessions V4 Judge's Address  Spartanburg County Judjcja) D T
180 Magnolia Street LSy ) Spartanburg, SC 29306;335/nf coT ol pe
P () Box 3483 S ERere oT s Tea Judge's Telephone (864)<96 2564 R pcs\ j ,?7
Spart: o SC 29304 Yy James Buckingham Paslay ) —
Spartanburg, SC 293 " Judge Code 5483 } Issuing Court ] Magistrate C 1 Mudpal ;

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL RS 1GINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

- )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on “ A . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

The Defendant, Jarvis T Stripling, did in Spartanburg County, on or about February
11, 2017, unlawfully seize; confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the
victim, Simon J. Spicer, without authority of law, all in violation of Section 16-3-910,

C(_)de of Laws of South Caro,li.na (1976, as amended).

| Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

/\, \ z. N §
: .AfTISTAx\I’T(SOLICITOR




— DOCKET NO.

WITNESSES U 3 /A
' | A g -GO =—.’2

3 mmmcﬁmnh—fm--—ﬁg The State of South Carolina -
: sonseemaeoMpMter |
Spartanburg rtnfen g County of Spartanburg
, \ CARDPULLED E ' N

' P ®

- g - & & &
/ - Barry Barnett, Solicitor QO o VQ

L i QS

» CHECKED SINATURE

S'NE CARD MADE A
« TRAFFIC wommm ﬂ

Suter SN
T ASTSVENTAND g QW\N COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
V. 5% P

TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4210100606

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
o2

CLZ gl BN

MRS CR

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: :

THE STATE
VS.

Jarvis T Stripling

VERDICT.

- n?,

(oo £ ook
“Forgférson of Petit Jury | -

Date” ) \/_8/;0‘?

Indictment for

KIDNAPPING

SC Code: 16-03-910
CDR Code: 0095

Class FEL-A {
. A



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) L
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS4203124
' Jarvis Stripling _ )  AWH _2017A4210100607

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _2/11/2017 OR .

Race: BLACK Sex: M __ Ager y SC.Code§ :_ 16-03-091 CCRY

DOdB: SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0095 %
Address: Tty ) ) IVUV 1

Clty Stat.e le 7 — e e \‘ ) SENTE ES EE 6 20,8

DL#: SID#: ) Chir Olrt g

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[]" No[] ' f A

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTEDOF  or DPLEA&Sea/s
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping :

in violation of § 16-03-0910 N of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[ JNON-VIOLENT X VlOLENT [ JSERIOUS X] MOST SERIOUS | Mandatory GPS(CSC ] §17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: - (X} As Indicted, [jLesser Included Offense, []Defcndant Waives Presentment to Grand J ury. (defendant's initials)

The plea is: Without Negatiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST. : . _SCB77517 /@% Clad § : ?é( SCB79961
HUNTER/JAMES EDWAR “ SCBar# Snyder 1], Charl SC Bar®

Attomey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant j5 commited to the State Depanment of Carrections, [_] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of _g_Q_ <daystmonths/years or  [] under the Youthful Offender Act ot to exceed = years
and/or to pay a fine of $ —=___; provided-thet-upon-theservice of —————— days/months/years and/or payment

of $ .~ ;pluscosts and assessments as applxcable‘;*h@bzhnc&w-suspendedwieh;pmmon for
manths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.

E}éONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

gThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to sh:p, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: MQ "
] RESTITUTION: DDeferred (IDef. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP M W “‘l‘s hv(

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - ' Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-21 1(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [DO.0OQ pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 $ ____ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 °§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ J5.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 [
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ (J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ .94 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
' : during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ Q8.5 ~ any other fees.
. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk O, Q!;YQ'" ’ hudge Cfde: & NS
CourtReporter: [V} nOCWNY ' : Sentence Date: | 1]-9~3)%

SCCA/217 (04/2018) \



A . AKKEST WARKANT |4 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 6 ORIGINAL &,
- \‘1 - : ) f)(—l County/ [_J Municipality cf )ﬁ) AFFIDAVIT scoass :
‘/)K\\ 201 7A42 1 01 00607 7< Spaitanburyg )
STATE OF SQUTH CAROL_'NA ( Personally appeared before me the affant - Louis M Nelson . . " . who |
. IZ Countys 71 Muricipality of .
. ‘ - being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Jarvis T Stripling Co .
Spananburg ) : did within this county and state on or about 20112007 © viglate the cnminal laws of the .
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of County/ [:l Myricipality of S[ftﬁfali D )
28w Pl 2.n
THE STATE €17020282 n the following particulars; - : : HUT g -Dn 3' U3 -
against

Jarvis T _Stripling DESCBIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidn’dpping / Kidnapping

Addess  \ I ' ' | S

> == .
,~<--—~~——_ P 1 futher state that there is probable cause o betieve that . the defendant named above did commit
Phone: S SSN: the crime set fodh and that probable tause is based on the follawing facts:

Sex M T Race TR ‘Height. 5 8 Weight: 155

OLstater g0 oLm | .
oos: § ~ { Agency ORT#. SC0420100
Prosacuting Agency. Spartanburg Police Department
Prosecuting Officer Louis M Nelson - 1608

Offense: Kidnapping 7 Kidnapping ' 02-22-17 11:15 RCVD

That on February 11, 2017 in the city of Spartanburg. one Jarvis T Stripling did unlawtully seizc. contine, kidnap or abduct victim,
Dixie Wright from 123 Marlboro Rd. Spartanhurg, SC without authority of Jaw. Warrant based upon police investigation, CLC

Offense Cade: 0095
~ Cade/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910

)
This warranl i3 CERTIFIED. TOR . SERVICE "7 The o - ] k . X Q"b\
N : STATI F SOUTH CAROLINA >
County/ Municipatity of : : , N ‘
D y | Municipatity @ County! D Municipaliy of Affianrs Address 143 West Broad Street ‘s S QO
The accused §

Spartanburg, SC 29306- —~ S
5 10 be arested and brought- before  me to be

Spartanburg Affiant's Telephone N '
dealt with according tc the law. - ' ) W
» Ls) ' o ‘ % < (?
' - ARREST WARRANT

Signaiure of Judge Q

Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: .
. . ! It appeanng from the above affidavit that there are reasonable graunds !¢ believe that -

" Signature of Affiant

St St N

RETURN

: . ' orabout  2/1172017 i il
A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to on of abou defendant JarVISTSmplmgl
defendant . . did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
efendan AN }V‘lpl‘o L& E County! [] Municipality of Spartanburg , ) as set forth below:
o IR 4 '

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said detendant and bring him or
. - igrature of Consladlell aw Enforcern 3 her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of lts exepution, oras
soon thereafter as is prachcable : c&? PRI
v " K

v Sworn lo and subscribed before me ) DY A
RETURN WARRANT TO: - T
| WARRANT 70 on 21612017 ) o i
Gencral Sesstons

. Judge's Address  Spartanburg County judici¥Tenfer | o1
180 Magnolia Street ’ %’_j/ LSy ) Spartanburg, SC 293062335 2 . CO- 5T
: 3483 7 ’ Judge's Telephone  (864)596- Ty e e L U
I;O Bo;;) 3483g 29304 7~ Jyfmes Buckingh aslay } udge's Teiephone ( — )396-2564 — f‘\ - i
spartanbury. SC 293 {_~Judge Cote 5483 ) issuing Court '_x_l Magistrate | dondpal’ B

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) -~ | INDICTMENT

- )
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened ori ' . the
Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present‘upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

The Defendant, Jarvis T Stnplmg did in Spartanburg County on or about February
11, 2017 unlawfuliy seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, ktdnap abduct or carry away the
‘wcnm, Dixie Wright, without authonty of law. all in violation of Section 16-3-910, Code of

“Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case madé and provided.

\/l/ Z )\'UUJ

AJerTA\NT SOLICITOR




bmm A

e
;ai_____

3.CABDWum . 'g‘
Spartanbusg_ Police Departme _

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A4210100607

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
N 0 2 BV

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT

, °—>ui’9f{

—_—

q ' .
(o5 2 Northo
F"o'repgg on of Petit Jury '

Date: “/ 8/8‘0\€
o5

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg -

Barry Barnett, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM

THE STATE
VS.

Jarvis T Stripling

|ndictment for

KIDNAPPING

SC Code: 16-03-910
CDR Code: 0095
Class FEL-A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF 4 SPARTANBURG ; ‘
STATE - VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017G L25
Jarvis Stripling )y A/W# _2017A4210100608 (‘hh
AKA: - y  Dateof Offense: _2/11/2017 _ J%
Race: BLACK Sex: M| Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311 Nni, b
. E——— 44
DOB: __ss#_ _ )  CDR Code #: 0719 S 4 16 2010
Address: - 7 lemms ] ) . hd L'OU/Z‘ e
- City State,Zipi |_ A ) SENTENCE SHEET * O/
DL#: SID#: _ ) , pea/
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] _ §
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTEDOF or  [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violation of § 16-11-0311 ' of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[ INON-VIOLENT 'X] VIOLENT [JSERICUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC . [] §17-2545
' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) '

" The charge is:  [X] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Neggptiatiofis or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, ~ [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:. Z'JT % B77517 % . % - ' , - SCB79961

' HUNTWAMES EDWARD SC Bar¥# efendant SC Bar#t

_ Attorney for DEtfendant )
WHEREFORE, the Defendant js commited to the [{State Department of Corrections, (O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of daysimenths/years er- ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T vyears
and/or to pay a fine of § —_ ; provided-thet upen-theservicenf — days/months/years anq_/_mmem

of§ —  ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-betance-tsSusperted-with-probatton for

wonthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
hith are incorporated by reference.

W
§ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-49 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. -

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, .

, . SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ RESTITUTION: [IDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered PTUP -

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ : - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Temms: : : Obtain GED  [7]
[} Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
o : , : . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing (7]
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $l00 $ 100,00 pmts. of § beginning :
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ) . .
§56.5-2998 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) o825 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 % aS:-QQ
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) %150 % .
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 %
- §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) ‘ $ .75 o Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL - $12%6.78 any other fees.
: Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk L, ’ Q'm& Judge Cfde: g&(}éi'% ié @ g
Court Reparter: MDC : Sentence Date: ~ Y-

i

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



-, : ARREST WARRANT ! Z_-— STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

L

K" couny "] Municipaity o ) )/6 AVIT ORIGINAL ”:Prmg )
X - Gounty unicipality o ) A AFFID sccasia
17 2617A4210100608 A S 6

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

Personally appeared before me the afhant  l.ouis M Nelson

7 County/ ; Municipality of wro
Il] I_J P . being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant Jarvis T Stripling D .
Span‘.anburg . did within this county and state on or abc_zut 2/11/2017 ) i T viclate the criminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of E County/ Municipality of anburg
: ANDUTE N poy A, )
THE STATE C17020282 in the following particulars. D il Fa-3-03
against - :
Jarvis T Stripling QESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 13,;rplary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree. . I
T e " - ' . [ |
Acdress: o g
i\ X
e e e o e N . - | futher state that  there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phong” - 5 SSN: . the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts
Sex. Race. "7 Height. | Weight: - . O e o .
XS ;VI_ %_ ~__g o :E.T._-.j}. 9 i l'hat on February 11, 2017, in the city of Spartanburg. one Jarvis T Stripling did enter a dwelling located at 123 Marlboro Rd.
oL e -S-C“‘ L 3 Spartanburg, SC without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein. Jarvis T Steipling entered the dweiling at night and/or
DOBy_ \ Agency Ures= -SC0420100 armed with a deadly weapon or explosive and used or threatened to use a dangerous instrument andyor displayed what was or
Prosecuting Agency:  Spartanburg Police Department appeared 1o be a pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun, machine gun, or other firearm, and caused physical i injury to a person who is not a
Proseculing Officer. Louis M Nelson - 1608 partictpant in the crime. Warrant based upon potice investigation. CTC
Ottense. Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First
degree 02-22-17 11:15 RCVD
Oftense Code: 0079 ' '
inance o 16-11-03
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-11-0311 Signature of Affant &l)
This warrant 1s CERTIFIED ~ FOR_ SERVICE . wn The i C . Y Q>
County/ Municipality of . , STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) . A ) S
':I D o @ Countyl L_'_ Municipality of ) Affiant's Adaress 145 West Broad Street )
The accused =3 7 Spartanburg, SC 29306- i) - . :
s o be arrested and brought before me  to be Spartanburg B Affiant's Tetephone N ~ 8

cealt with according o the iaw.

R%)
(LS I ‘ ARREST WARRANT @

~ Date. TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE CF THIS COUNTY
it appearing from the above affidavit . that there are  reasonable grounds to believe that

Signalure of Lucge

RETURN .
' - : on orabout 2/11/2017 i inli

A copy of this amest warant was delivered lo . t defendant  Jarvis T Stripling

detendant - did wviclate he criminal iaws of the Stale of South Carclina (or ordinance of

etendant - AONS )S—L(\ﬁ\ .Y E Countyf D Municipality of Spartanburg ) as set forth below.

40_)__..@(&“' "‘7

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Alter June 20, 1985) - First degree

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me. you are empowered and directed ta asrest the said defendant and bring fim or
her before me forthwith to be deal: with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution. ar as
. Soon thereafter as is practcabte
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) L INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

. At a Count of General Sessions.' convened on , the Grand Jurors of

Spartanburg County present u'pbn their oath:

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE
 (DWELLING)

That the Defendant, Jarvis'T Stripling, did in Spartanburg Couniy, 'on or about
February 11, 2017 willfully and intentionally enter the dwelling belonging to Francisco J.
Villar located at 123 Marlboro Road, South Carolina, and did enter the dwelling without
consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, and when, in effecting entry or
while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, he or another participant in the crime were
armed with a deadly weapon or explosive; and/or causes physical injury to a persbh who
is not a participant in the crime; and/or USes or threatens the use of a deadly weapon; or
displays what is or éppearé_ to be a knife, pistol, revolver, rifle, shotgun, machine gun, or
other firearm; and/or the entering or remaining occurs in the nighttime in violation of
Section 16-11-311, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.
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The State of South Carolina

County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

THE STATE
vSs.

Jarvis T Stripling

Indictment for

BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE
(Dwglling)

SC Code: 16-11-0311
CDR Code: 00789

Class: FEL/EXM (V)




